The April meeting of GSCC was held on April 9, 2017 at Hanser House in Litchfield, SC at 4:00 PM. President Pat welcomed all. Thirty six members were in attendance.

<u>President's Report:</u> Pat Hicks reported that there was a nice turn out at the April cars and coffee and that the club brick is on order.

<u>Treasurer's Report:</u> Dee Lopes stated that the final balance in the checking account in March was XXXXXX.

Secretary Report: Cindy Baine stated that the March minutes can be found on the club website.

<u>Membership Report:</u> The Membership Chair, Mickey Sharp, reported that there are 73 members.

Activity Report: Cindy Baine stated that those members who went to see the play Big Love when to TGI Friday's for dinner and enjoyed the evening. She went on to say that the tickets for Evita have been purchased for May 5th. Those that will be going to see Evita will have dinner first at the Conway Bistro. Cindy also stated that she will look at scheduling the Dueling Piano show for either May 19 or May 20 and then look into scheduling an evening to go see the Pelicans play baseball. Pat Hicks suggested that Cindy schedule the event at the Ring of Fire portion of the ballpark. Debbie Washnak said that she has reserved the same picnic area at the Huntington Beach State Park for a club picnic for September 10, 2017. She also said that we could look at getting the picnic catered for about the same price as we paid for the food in 2016.

<u>Sunshine Club:</u> Laurie Russell talked a little about the Sunshine Club to remind club members that we have this committee and to let the new members know of its existence.

Old Business:

GSCC Car Show: Rick Russell (chairperson for GSCC Car Show) reported that plans for the 10/21/17 show at Jud Kuhn are firming up nicely, but that now is the time that we will start needing volunteers to sign up. He also stated that John Lopes sent out an e-mail about the t-shirts.

Bowling Green Corvette Museum Trip: Maynard Robinson explained the itinerary for the trip.

<u>Future Meeting Locations</u>: Pat Hick's stated that instead of having a meeting in May that members of the club could caravan down to Charleston for Second Sunday.

New Business:

<u>Future Trips:</u> Pat said he would give the club more information about taking a trip to the Biltmore House in November.

NCM Membership: Pat Hicks reminded the membership that members of NCM can obtain a certification number if they plan on buying any new GM vehicle including Corvettes. If a new GM is in your future, you would take the certification number to any GM dealer and you will then be eligible to get the vehicle for supplier price

Upcoming Car Shows and Cruise-Ins:

April 15th – American Fitness – Murrells Inlet (car show \$20 entry). Pat said that the Myrtle Beach Car Club has asked our club to judge.

April 22nd – Christ the Servant Lutheran Church – Conway

April 29th – Ripleys Aquarium Broadway at the Myrtle Beach – Myrtle Beach

May 6th – Back to Summer Car Show at Broadway at the Beach – Myrtle Beach

May 15th – Maggi-D's Myrtle Beach.

By-Laws: Mickey Sharp stated that he would be putting together a change in the by-laws to be voted on by the board to pro-rate the dues for those who join after the month of July. More information will be forthcoming.

Odds and Ends: Albert Phillips announced that Pat and Darlene Hicks just celebrated their 45th wedding anniversary. Donna Dobbins announced that Harold will be retiring on April 22nd.

With no further business the meeting adjourned at 4:45 PM.

Cindy Baine, Secretary